Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 7 May 2021 2:43 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 9960752776SG // LKK Ref: CC3/AIG21005302/Aps3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKD 5366K(Ol) AND SJT 296P(TP) ON 28/04/2021]

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Yes, agreed that liability is against us.
Please proceed.

Regards,

Lee Ming Yao, George

Complex Claims Examiner — Auto Property Damage Claims
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building

78 Shenton Way, Level 10

Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1769
Ming-Yao.Lee@AIG.com | www.AIG.sg

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 07 May 2021 11:45

To: Lee, Ming-Yao <MingYao.Lee@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] AIG Ref: 9960752776SG // LKK Ref: CC3/A1G21005302/Aps3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKD
5366K(0I) AND SJT 296P(TP) ON 28/04/2021]

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Ming Yao,

We refer to the above matter.

We have uploaded a copy of third party video in Merimen for your viewing.

Based on both parties report & video footage, we are of the view that liability is not in our insured’s favour as he
intended to go straight instead of making left turn on the left-turn only lane and resulted the collision. We have
advised insured on this third party claim and he agreed to let AIG to settle the matter at best.

We would like to propose 100% DS towards third party claim.

Kindly let us have your comments/instruction. Thanks.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




